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Kirkland, April

From: Sarah Lachance <sarah@350maine.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 2:10 PM
To: Reid, Jerry; DEP, NECEC
Subject: Fwd: response to Kasprzak editorial
Attachments: Attachment I - Scientists No Evidence CMP Project Dams Would Disrupt.pdf; MPR Fred Bever.pdf

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open attachments 

unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

 

Dear Mr Reid and other people charged with considering the proposed NECEC,  

 

My father, Stephen Kasprzak, has asked the attached be included in the public record for the proposed NECEC project.  This 

letter is in response to Maine Public's editorial countering my father's concerns. 

 

Thank you 

Sarah 

 

 

--  

Sarah Kasprzak Lachance 
207.459.0419 
 

Now, more than ever, we need to connect the dots between climate, poverty, energy, food, and water. These issues cannot be 

addressed in isolation ~ UN Secretary-General Ban Ki-moon 

 


